Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] VA0O50 WO 13455 Left side manual gate to motor pool is not level, does not open fully. Drags ground 1/3

way open. (UNCLASSIFIED)

Tine please upload email to WO# 13455

-----Original Message-----

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA0O50 WO 13455 Left side manual gate to motor pool is not level, does not open fully. Drags ground 1/3 way open.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

No Sir. We are good with it.
Thank you

Very Respectfully,

Scott A. Grenier

Regional Facility Operations Specialist
99th Div (R) DPW

1741 E Belt Blvd

Richmond, VA 23224

Cell: 254.220.8083

Office: 910.598.8339

Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil

-----Original Message-----



From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:29 AM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] VA0O50 WO 13455 Left side manual gate to motor pool is not level, does not open fully. Drags ground 1/3 way open.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Scott -Just a reminder . Do you want this repaired ?

Thanks
Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA0O50 WO 13455 Left side manual gate to motor pool is not level, does not open fully. Drags ground 1/3 way open.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks Angela!

----- Original Message-----

From: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
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
ALCON,

Let me do some research on this and look at it this week when I'm on site. | will then decide if we need a ticket.

VR,

Mrs. Angela W. Williams-Taylor

99th RD (DPW)

AFOS AREA FACILITY OPERATIONS SPECIALIST (AFOS) REGION C10
Contractor: Dawson

Angela.W.Williams-Taylor.ctr@mail.mil

Office: 910-598-8339

Phone: 757.544.7039

----- Original Message-----

From: Tina Lee [mailto:Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD

(USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA0O50 WO 13455 Left side manual gate to motor pool is not level, does not open fully. Drags ground 1/3 way open.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA0O50 WO 13455 Left side manual gate to motor pool is not level, does not open fully. Drags ground 1/3 way open.

3



(UNCLASSIFIED)
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

HiTina
Angela will do the ticket if she thinks it is needed.
Pending her response.

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

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:14 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD

(USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] VA0O50 WO 13455 Left side manual gate to motor pool is not level, does not open fully. Drags ground 1/3 way open.

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the
message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.




Scott,

Do you want this repaired? If so can we please get a CSS #.

Very Respectfully,

Tina M. Lee

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302

99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at
(703) 738-5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>



Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:52 PM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Richard Walker <richard.walker@tideh2o0.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: FW: VA050

Rick,

See attached and below. Need CM Opened.

Adam Colopy, FMP
Regional Operations Manager

TIDEWATER, INC.

adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net >
3761 Attucks Drive

Powell, OH 43065

C: 740-819-6207



CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



